

## Chrissy Boston, NCIDQ, LEED AP

Chrissy is a certified Interior Design with more than 25 years experience throughout the United States and Canada. With a project portfolio that includes Corporate, Healthcare, Hospitality, Retail, Government and Education, she brings a wide breadth of experience.

Chrissy has the ability to foster close and collaborative relationships with clients which enables the team to work together from inception through completion to bring the design intent to life. As a skilled mentor to design staff, she is able to aid and guide the design team to develop and implement their ideas. Working on projects from beginning to end allows Chrissy to ensure all project requirements are incorporated and addressed within the design and Construction Documents.

### Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Studio Director | 2020 to present  
Winate Huches Architects | Director | 2019-2020  
OTJ Architects | Senior Project Designer | 2015-2019  
Kasian Architecture | Associate | 2010-2015 | Principal |  
Aspire Designs | Owner | 2006-2010  
Creative Access | Senior Project Manager | 2006-2009  
Kasian Architecture | Associate | 2010-2015 | Principal |  
Aspire Designs | Owner | 2006-2010  
Corporate Office Properties Trust | Senior Project Designer | 2005-2006  
Francis Cauffman Architects | Senior Project Designer | 2001-2005  
Grant Architects | Director of Interior Design | 2001-2004  
Kann Partners | Interior Designer | 1999-2001  
DLV Architects | Interior Designer | 1998-1999  
Kroger Co. | Store Development | 1994-1999

### Project Experience:

Autism in Motion | Nashville, TN  
HCP Corporate Office Expansion | Franklin, TN  
Kajeet Office Expansion | McLean, VA  
ID.me Headquarters | McLean, VA  
Baltimore Gass & Electric Customer Care Center | Baltimore, MD  
Husky Corporate Headquarters | Calgary, AB  
Calgary Zoo Safari Lodge | Calgary, AB  
Bureau of Prisons | Washington, DC  
Law Society of Alberta | Calgary, AB  
Farifax Pediatrics | Brambleton, VA  
OrthoBethesda | Bethesda, MD  
Johns Hopkins Home Care Group | Baltimore, MD  
Kroger Store | Multiple Locations  
Education Affiliates Fortis College | Multiple Locations  
Johns Hopkins Community Physicians | Annapolis, MD  
STARS Air Ambulance | Calgary, AB  
Institute of Scientific Research | Fairmont, WV  
Starview Student Housing | College Park, MD

### Registrations:

NCIDQ Certified Interior Designer #14791  
LEED Accredited Professional

### Professional Organizations:

IIDA | Past Professional Member  
IIDA | Past Mid-Atlantic Chapter President

### Education:

Louisiana State University |  
Bachelor of Interior Design 1994